

Stevens Point WI 54481-3897 715-346-2124; Fax 715-346-2042 E-mail: Common.Council.Office@uwsp.edu www.uwsp.edu/commoncouncil

TO: University Curriculum Committee

FROM: James Berry, University Curriculum Committee Chair

DATE: May 2, 2025

Curriculum Committee

EMAIL: <u>curriculum.committee@uwsp.edu</u>

RE: Meeting Tuesday, May 6, 2025, 3:00–4:00 p.m., on Zoom

Video	https://wisconsin-edu.zoom.us/j/96120596547?pwd=ZKJbLaeilmCbxebKOrtDkOCWebhzOb.1
Conference:	
Teleconference:	+1 312 626 6799
Meeting ID:	961 2059 6547
Any guest or community member wishing to attend the meeting will need to email <u>curriculum.committee@uwsp.edu</u> for the	
meeting passcode.	

Please note: Authors of curriculum proposals under New Business should be present (or have someone else represent the department or division) to answer potential questions from the committee. Actions for New Business will not be taken without a representative at the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Announcements
- 3. Consent Agenda
 - A. Approval of the minutes of April 15, 2025
 - **B.** From the Department of English
 - i. ENGL 393: Technologies for English Education (revisions)
 - C. From the School of Education
 - i. COAC 170: Special Topics in Coaching (deletion)
 - ii. COAC 190: Foundations of Coaching and Leadership (deletion)
 - iii. COAC 200: Scientific Concepts in Sport and Activity (deletion)
 - iv. COAC 282: Coaching of Basketball (deletion)
 - v. **COAC 283: Coaching of Wrestling** (deletion)
 - vi. **COAC 284: Coaching of Football** (deletion)
 - vii. COAC 285: Coaching of Baseball (deletion)
 - viii. COAC 286: Coaching of Track and Field (deletion)
 - ix. COAC 287: Coaching of Soccer (deletion)
 - x. COAC 288: Coaching of Ice Hockey (deletion)
 - xi. COAC 289: Coaching of Swimming (deletion)
 - xii. COAC 290: Coaching of Volleyball (deletion)
 - xiii. COAC 291: Coaching of Tennis (deletion)
 - xiv. COAC 292: Coaching of Gymnastics (deletion)
 - xv. COAC 293: Coaching of Golf (deletion)
 - xvi. COAC 294: Sport Modules (deletion)

- xvii. COAC 372: The Psychology of Sport and Leadership (deletion)
- xviii. COAC 373: Seminar: Topics in Sport and Leadership (deletion)
- xix. COAC 397/597: Workshop in Coaching (deletion)
- xx. COAC 398: Practicum Experience in Sport Leadership (deletion)
- xxi. ECED 397: Supervised Practicum in the Early Childhood Regular Classroom (deletion)
- xxii. EDUC 104: Applied Academic Literacies (deletion)
- xxiii. EDUC 106: Workshops for College Success (deletion)
- xxiv. EDUC 107: College Success Skills: A Leading Edge Orientation to College Course (deletion)
- xxv. EDUC 200: Seminar for Professional Educators I (deletion)
- xxvi. EDUC 202: Personal Portfolio Preparation (deletion)
- xxvii. EDUC 305/505: Wisconsin Indians: Cultural Perspectives on Educational Issues (deletion)
- xxviii. EDUC 311: Intermediate and Upper Grades Techniques: Mathematics, Social Studies, Science (deletion)
- xxix. EDUC 316: Leadership in Facilitating Enrichment Programs for High Ability Learners (deletion)
- xxx. EDUC 321: Techniques in the Elementary School: Speech (deletion)
- xxxi. EDUC 328/528: Reading in the Content Areas (deletion)
- xxxii. **EDUC 332: Innovative Technologies for STEM Teaching and Learning** (deletion)
- xxxiii. EDUC 390/590: Reading and Writing for Content Understanding (deletion)
- xxxiv. EDUC 491: Gifted and Talented Education Foundations (deletion)
- xxxv. EDUC 492: Gifted and Talented Curriculum Methods (deletion)
- xxxvi. HLED 145: Introduction to Health Education and Promotion (deletion)
- xxxvii. HLED 280: Health Education in the Elementary School (deletion)
- xxxviii. HLED 390/590: Wellness and Drugs (deletion)
- xxxix. PEX 250: Wellness for the Challenged (deletion)
 - xl. PEX 319: Exercise, Recreation, and Health Enhancement for the Elderly (deletion)
 - xli. PEX 460: Advanced Practicum in Adapted Physical Education (deletion)
 - xlii. PHED 100: Activity in Sport and Recreation (deletion)
 - xliii. PHED 101: Topics in Health Education (deletion)
 - xliv. PHED 105: Introduction to Physical Education Teacher Preparation (deletion)
 - xlv. PHED 200: Professional Teaching Skills I (deletion)
 - xlvi. PHED 215: Rhythmic Fundamentals (deletion)
 - xlvii. PHED 216: Tumbling and Trampoline (deletion)
- xlviii. PHED 231: Physical Education for Early Childhood and Elementary Teacher (deletion)
 - xlix. PHED 232: Physical Education for the Elementary Classroom Teacher (deletion)
 - 1. PHED 252: Standard First Aid, Personal Safety, and Cardio-Pulmonary Resuscitation (deletion)
 - li. PHED 253: Standard First Aid and CPR Instructors (deletion)
 - lii. PHED 254: Advanced First Aid and Emergency Care (deletion)

- liii. PHED 353: Advanced First Aid Instructors (deletion)
- liv. PHED 362: Optimal Performance in Sport and Activity (deletion)
- lv. PHED 391: Organization and Administration of Physical Education and **Athletics** (deletion)
- lvi. PHED 410: Essentials for Strength and Conditioning (deletion)
- **D.** From the College of Natural Resources
 - i. NRES 220: Global Climate Change and Water Resources (deletion)
 - ii. PSEN 382/582: Water and Wastewater Treatment (deletion)
 - iii. WATR 420/620: Stream Hydrology, Habitat, and Restoration (deletion)
- E. From the Department of Biology
 - i. **BIOL 110: Principles of Biology I** (revisions)
- **F.** From the Department of Physics and Astronomy
 - i. PHYS 405: Quantum Mechanics (revisions)
- 4. Information Items
- 5. Teacher Licensure Officer Report
- 6. Old Business
- 7. New Business
 - **A.** From the Department of History and International Studies
 - i. Revisions to History and Social Studies Education, BA
 - ii. Revisions to History and Social Studies Education, BS
 - iii. New course: HIED 393: Technologies for History and Social Studies **Education**
 - **B.** From the Department of World Languages and Literatures
 - i. Revisions to German (Education Option), BA
 - ii. Revisions to Spanish (Education Option), BA
 - iii. New course: FLED 393: Technologies for World Languages Education
 - C. From the Department of Computing and New Media Technologies
 - i. New program: Digital Influence: Podcasting and Marketing Analytics
 - ii. New course: CNMT 306: Podcasting and Digital Media Creation
 - **D.** From the Department of Mathematical Sciences
 - i. New program: Mathematical Computing Minor

8. Adjournment

CC:

Valerie Cisler, College of Fine Arts and Communication Rebecca Sommer, College of Professional Studies Brenda Lackey, College of Natural Resources Josh Hagen, College of Letters and Science Tim Wright, School of Education Johannes Schied, School of Education Nikki Logan, School of Education Ashley Vedvig, School of Education Tobias Barske, School of Humanities and Global Studies Rebecca Stephens, Department of English Brett Barker, Department of History and International Studies

Vera Klekovkina, Department of World Languages and Literatures
Paul Whitaker, School of Biology, Chemistry, and Biochemistry
Brian Barringer, Department of Biology
Lindsay Dresang, Department of Biology
Cindy McCabe, School of Mathematics, Computing, Physics, and Astronomy
Tomi Heimonen, Department of Computing and New Media Technologies
Mark Holdhusen, Department of Physics and Astronomy
Daniel Harnett, Department of Mathematical Sciences
Edwin Herman, Department of Mathematical Sciences